TOWN OF CUTLER MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Tuesday April 20, 2021 CUTLER TOWN HALL N10846 2nd Ave; Camp Douglas, WI

Town Board Members in attendance: Bobbie Georgeson (Clerk), Curt Jorgensen (Supervisor), Jim Hayward (Supervisor), and Terry Hayward (Treasurer). Dan Woggon, Robert Fink and Scott & Jim Brown were also in attendance. Jim called the Monthly Meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.

Minutes: Curt Jorgensen made a motion to accept the Monthly Board Meeting Minutes, Jim Hayward seconded, motion carried.

Treasurer's Report Terry gave Mar. Financial Report, Jim made a motion to accept the report, Curt seconded, motion carried

moti	on carried.
	Website updated, following last monthly meeting, with current dog license fee amounts.
	Received chargeback payments from Necedah Schools and WTC. This item is now closed.
	March Lottery & Gaming Credit Distributed through the county. We only received just over \$3K,
	expected to received \$15,725.00, per State of WI notice received. Terry will look into it further
	April 13 we received the US Fish & Wildlife payment for the refuge for \$10,950.00. A future payment to
	county for their share will be necessary.
	April 20, CD matured, Terry rolled over for an additional 12 months.
	Nine (9) remaining delinquent personal property taxes from 2021, for \$846.79 and one (1) from 2020,
	for \$48.07. Terry will notify people of past due amounts, again.
Clerl	k's Report Bobbie K reported correspondence received during the month.
	WI Elections Commission sent notice regarding Public Records Request from WI Institute for Law and
	Liberty and a media organization called LocalLabs. Suggested notifying attorney prior to any response,
	due to the amount and type of material requested, and PII redacting that may be involved.
	Apr 6 Election – 49 total voters. Mailed 8 absentee ballots (3 were returned), 1 in-person vote. Mailed 2
	Notice Letters for "permanent absentee requests" who failed to return ballots for prior elections this
	year. Therefore, we currently have 1 "permanent absentee requests".
	Website added the "2021 Clean Sweep" flyer from JC Land & Water Resources
	Form CT, submitted 8 March.
	IRS new 941 filed 15 March, mailed along with full payment. WI Unemployment form also completed
	and mailed.
	Rural Ins sent notice that the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2019 (TRIA) has been extended in current
	policies until December 31, 2027.
	Juneau County WTA Unit Meeting scheduled for Wed., Apr 21 At 6:30 p.m. at Town of Necedah office.
	DNR sent notice of new owners transferring MFL closed acreage being continued until original 25 year
	period is complete.
	Miscellaneous magazines and local newsletters received.
Com	munications to the Board Nothing at this time
Tow	n Permit Application determinations
	im made a motion to accept James & Denise Wagi pole shed application, Curt seconded, motion carried.
	Curt made a motion to accept John Barthuly cabin application, Jim seconded, motion carried.
	Curt made a motion to accept Al May carport application, Jim seconded, motion carried.
Bobb	pie to send notification to owner(s) and GEC.
Unfi	nished Business
	TRIP program –
	i. 23 rd St project work – nothing new at this time

ii. 6th Ave & 28th St project – Dan Woggon shared deep concern with NEED to get this road repaired soon, so as not to lose total road integrity. Re-bid of project necessary.

Highway Maintenance		
	Plowing and sanding completed as required. Grading has started. Trash pick-up continues: 18 auto tires	
	and a tractor tire just in one stop!	
	Chad Griswold has reported complaint on refuge road conditions. He has contacted our Co	
	representative, and a phone conference is scheduled for 21 April 10 a.m. Hoping to get state and	
	federal to assist with the needs with this.	
	Portion of road around culvert failed on Funnel Ave, Sunday, 18 April, Town of Byron assisted with	
	temporary repairs. Initial inspection seems to find culvert intact. More to follow.	
	Road report (daily log) was submitted by Highway Maintenance.	
	Joe Dushek has trapped 9 additional beaver from 6 th Ave, to date.	
New Business		
	Road Tour scheduled for 8 am on 22 May 2021	
	Open Book tabled until assessor has time to get books prepared. State was holding them until just	
	recently, due to covid manning issues.	
Payment of Vouchers Various bills were presented, reviewed by the board and approved for payment.		
Public Comment Nothing at this time		
Next Monthly Meeting Monday, May 10, 2021 at 6:30 pm		

Curt made a motion to adjourn, Jim seconded, motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:39 pm Bobbie K Georgeson, Clerk